

GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA
SESSION 2013

H.B. 537
Apr 3, 2013
HOUSE PRINCIPAL CLERK

H

D

HOUSE DRH80154-MK-74B (03/11)

Short Title: Edenton-Chowan Sch. Bd. Terms.

(Local)

Sponsors: Representative Steinburg.

Referred to:

1 A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
2 AN ACT TO PROVIDE FOR FOUR-YEAR TERMS RATHER THAN SIX-YEAR TERMS
3 FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE EDENTON-CHOWAN BOARD OF EDUCATION AND
4 CHANGE THE ELECTION SCHEDULE FOR ONE DISTRICT SEAT.
5 The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:
6 **SECTION 1.** Section 1 of Chapter 974, Session Laws of 1973, as amended by
7 Chapter 103 of the 1989 Session Laws, reads as rewritten:
8 "Section 1. The Edenton-Chowan Board of Education shall consist of seven members who
9 shall serve for terms of ~~six~~four years each. In the general election to be held for county officers
10 in ~~1990~~2014 and biennially thereafter, there shall be elected members of the Edenton-Chowan
11 Board of Education to take the place of the members whose terms next expire. They shall be
12 elected in accordance with this act and Chapter 30, Session Laws of 1967, to the extent that that
13 act does not conflict with this act, and said election shall be non-partisan."
14 **SECTION 2.** Section 1.5 of Chapter 974, Session Laws of 1973, as amended by
15 Chapter 103 of the 1989 Session Laws, reads as rewritten:
16 "Sec. 1.5. In ~~1990~~2014 and each ~~six~~four years thereafter, one member shall be elected ~~from~~
17 ~~seat 1 of District 2 and one member from seat 1 of District 3,3~~ for ~~six-year terms~~a four-year
18 ~~term~~. In ~~1992~~2016 and each ~~six~~four years thereafter, one member shall be elected from seat 1
19 of District ~~4~~1, ~~one member from seat 1 of District 2,~~ and one member from seat 2 of District 3,
20 for ~~six-year~~four-year terms. In ~~1994~~2018 and each ~~six~~four years thereafter, one member shall
21 be elected from seat 2 of District 1, one member from seat 2 of District 2, and one member
22 at-large, for ~~six-year~~four-year terms."
23 **SECTION 3.** Notwithstanding any other provision of law, in the 2014 election, one
24 member shall be elected to fill seat 1 of District 2 on the Edenton-Chowan Board of Education
25 to serve a term of two years. In 2016 and each four years thereafter, one member shall be
26 elected to fill seat 1 of District 2 for a four-year term in accordance with Section 1.5 of Chapter
27 974, Session Laws of 1973, as amended by Chapter 103 of the 1989 Session Laws and as
28 amended by this act.
29 **SECTION 4.** This act is effective when it becomes law.

